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MEMORANDUM

TO: Ramona Plociennik, Zoning Applications
Planning and Code Enforcement

MS-6301 Q(/

FROM: Don Curtian, Program Manager
Division of Community & Environmental Health

DATE: June 17, 2005

RE: Chesapeake Terrace
Patuxent Road
Odenton

CASE

NUMBER: 2005-0155-V & 2005-0156-V

SUBJECT: Variance

The Health Department has reviewed the above referenced variance
request to permit an extension in time for the implementation and
completion of a previously approved special exception for a rubble
landfill and sand and gravel operation. The Health Department
offers the following comments:

The Health Department has reviewed the above request and has no
objections.

If you have further questions or comments, please contact Mike
Davis at 410-222-7194.
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